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LETTER OF VIOLATION 

Operator: 
Facilities: 

Violation: 

Apache Corp., OGRID 873 
1) Wells located in a 79.54-acre South Eunice-San Andres Pool spacing and proration unit consisting of; 
the N/2 NW/4 of Section 2, T22S, R37E. Lea Co.: * 

• New Mexico S State #042, API 30-025-37245, 4-2-22S-37E 
• New Mexico S State #046, APr 30-025-37603,4-2-22S-37E ' 

. • New Mexico S State #056, API 30-025-38120, 3-2-22S-37E 1 

2) Wells located in an 80-acre South Eunice-San Andres Pool spacing and proration unit consisting of the 
S/2 NW/4 of Section 2, T22S, R37E, Lea Co.: 

' • New Mexico S State #047, API 30-025-37607, E-2-22S-37E 
: : • New Mexico S State #050, API 30-025-37668, E-2-22S-37E 

New Mexico S State #048, API 30-025-37608, F-2-22S-37E . 
; > NewMexico S State #049, API 30-025-37609, F-2-22S-37E 

3) Wells located in an 80-acre South Eunice-San Andres Pool spacing and proration unit consisting of the 
N2 SW4 of Section 2, T22S. R37E, Lea Co. V; 

: • • New Mexico S State #053, API 30-025-37671, L-2-22S-37E ^ ' 
New Mexico S State #043, API 30-025-37335, L-2-22S-37E 

, Well density requirements of Division Orders Nos. R-3706, arid R-3706-A : , i 

Dear Operator:': ' -i''K;; .]•:)-

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed its records for the South Eunice-Sari Andres Pool spacing and proration units 
identified above, and discovered that its records indicate that Apache Corp. (Apache) is producing at least one more well than it is 
allowed in each unit. ;• ,', -

Order No. R-3706, made permanent by Order No. R-3706-A, established special pool rules for the South Eunice-San Andres Pool: 
Those rules include the following: 

Eachwell shall be: located on a standard unit containing 80 acres, more or less; consisting of the N/2 or S/2 of a 
governmental quarter section; provided, however, that nothing contained herein shall be construed as prohibiting the 
drilling of a well on each of the quarter-quarter sections in the unit. \ ^ ; 

The OCD interprets the special rules for the pool as permitting no more than one oil well in each quarter-quarter section of the unit. 
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Each of the three units at issue is a A „^ • 
M E X i C 0 . 

•Sincerely, - •'..»•••••• :•:•:•••:•,••>••..• ••>. • -.. -

Daniel Sanchez. OCD E n f o r c e m l ^ M a f j a g e r 

Ga MacQuesten, OCD Attorney 
Will Jones, OCD Engineer 
Chris Williams, Division I 
Tim Gum, Division I I 
Charlie Perrin, Division I I I 


